
  

 

 
 

SUMMARY  MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Mr. Greg Halsey, Staff Engineer                DATE:  May 13, 2015 
 Tighe & Bond 
 177 Corporate Drive  
 Portsmouth, NH  03801 
 
RE:   Additional Trip Generation Analysis for Proposed JCA Community Center, Portland  

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 This is written to respond to additional information requested by Tom Errico in his 
April 29, 2015 email to Jean Fraser regarding the proposed Jewish Community Alliance (JCA) 
of Southern Maine’s proposed new community center on Congress Street in Portland, Maine.  
Specifically, under his first bullet Mr. Errico requests weekday AM and PM peak hour trip 
generation data for the former Saint Patrick Catholic Church and a comparison to the 
expected JCA trips during this period.  Based upon information you provided the church is 
25,076 square feet in size.   
 
   
Trip Generation Analysis 
 
 Since specific information was not available from the church regarding daily masses, 
former weekday AM and PM peak hour church trips were estimated using the most recent 
Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) “Trip Generation, 9th Edition” report, published in 
2012.  Land use code (LUC) 560 – Church was used on the basis of 25,076 square feet. The 
results are shown below: 

       
                                                    ITE Trip Generation Summary  

Time Period  One-way Trips                
 

AM Peak Hour – Adj. Street  14 
 

AM Peak Hour - Generator   22 
  

PM Peak Hour – Adj. Street  14   
 

PM Peak Hour – Generator  24   
 

 In comparison, the regular components of the JCA center were previously estimated 
by Maine Traffic Resources and are repeated in the following table along with the former 
church trips: 
 
 
 
 




